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Date: Wed, Q1 Apr 2009 14:53:02 -0400
From: TITLE9 fTitie 9 Audit )
To: HGroves, Andy'' G dy.Groves@Hciean.kyschools.us>
Reply-tol titlegpkhsaa.org
Subjqct: RE: bcc: re: Titie IX ?

given is sufficent. further action is necessary.

08:22:23

RE : IX

it has taken so long to get back
Allergy induced Asthma.

have been with what they
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Date: Thu, 26 Feb 2009 14:48:28 -0500
From: TITLE9 (Title 9 Audit )
To: Andy.Groves@M clean-kyschools.us
Reply-to: titleg@khsaa-org
Subject: re: bcc; re: Title IX ?

Mr. Groves, this is a summary of our telephone discussion today regarding the softball
coach's plan not to field a freshman softball team in the 2009 season. Because the matter is
related to accommodating interests and abilities of student-athletes, a meeting should be held
with the players to determine their interest in playing a freshm an schedule. If the number of
players is small, it is feasible that having a varsity and junior varsity schedule would satisfy
their interest and be in Iine with their abilities as players. Along with the coach's input, school
personnel would be in a better position then to determine whether or not to have a freshman
team this season. Minutes should be taken of the meeting and placed in the school's
permanent Title IX file, with a copy sent to the KHSAA office for the master file. If other factors

g . . .1 y
l

decision would not affect the baseball program, in my view.
A very strong point to make in terms of the school's actions on behalf of accommodating
interests of girls in spods is that the school plans to begin a girls' soccer program in the coming
year. This decision is based on the student interest survey administered Iast fall. Cedainly this
demonstrates the intention of school personnel to follow the sqirit if Title IX.
An earlier communication from school personnel outlining the lnability to add girls' soccer will
be annotated in the KHSAA master file to reflect the change.
An additional interest was expressed for girls' cross country on the survey, which could be
pursued in the future.

Best wishes,
Martha M ullins
Title IX Auditor

On Sunday, January 1 1, 2009 2:52 PM, Julian Tackett, KHSAA wrote:

Date: Sun, 11 Jan 2009 14:52:15 -0500
From : Julian Tackett, KHSAA
To: ''Groves, Andy'' <Andy.Groves@Mclean.kyschools.us>
Subject: bcc: re: Title IX 9

W hat 1 need to do is forward this email (which I have done), to our Title IX staff. They
can then have the audit team member assigned to you, contact you about the specifics.
It may be that the Principal is jumping to conclusions, or he may know the historical
report. The audit team member can help you analyze.

On Thursday, January O8, 20091 1 : 14 AM, Groves, Andy wrote:

Date: Thu, 8 Jan 2009 1 0: 14:48 -0600
From : Groves, Andy
To: qjtackett@khsaa.org>
Subject: Title IX ?

Mr, Tackett, Our new Softball coach does not plan to have a freshmen team. Our Principal is
under the impression that we now have to drop a boys freshmen team in another spod. My
interpretation is the Title IX requirements are based on percentages of population more so than
the number of teams. W e are in the process of organizing Girls Soccer for next year. W e offer

about:blank 2/26/2009
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the following team breakdowns in our present programs.

Football - V-JV-F *W e had to cancel freshmen after 1 game due to 1ow numbers.

Girls Volleyball - V-JV

Boys Basketball - V-JV-F

Girls Basketball - V-JV-F

Baseball - V-JV

Softball - V-JV

Boys Track

Girls Track

2009 - Girls Soccer - JV

Are we out of compliance?

Thanks, Andy Groves - AD @ McLean County

Yease Iet m e know if I can be of further assistance,

'fr.r were to read, m uch Iess answer. aII the attacks made ()/7 m% this shop m/g/?t as well be closed for llfps/rlt?ss. 1 do tbe k'ery best
' know how. the Bery best 1 can, and I mean to keep doing so until the end. If the end brings me out right what is sak'c/ against m e

, . . . r ,,v'on t amount to anvthing. Jf the end Dr/sgs m e out wrong, ten angels sweanng 1 kvas right wlll make no (hsycerlce. -Abraham
.incoln

l'ulian Tackett
allan Tackett, Asslstant Comm issioner
tlç-k-dt@kh S.4a .org
159-299-5472 (phone)
$59-293-5999 (fax)
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Date: Sun, 11 Jan 2009 14:52:15 -0500
From: JTACKETT (Julian Tackett, KHSAA)
To: f'Groves, Andy'' KAndy-Groves@M clenn-kyschools-us>
Reply-to: jtackett@ khsaa.org
Subject: bcc: re: Title IX ?

What I need to do is forward this email (which l have done), to our Title IX staff. They can then have the
audit team mem ber assigned to you, contact you about the specifics. It may be that the Principal is
jumping to conclusions, or he may know the historical report. The audit team member can help you
analyze.

On Thursday, January O8, 2009 1 1 :14 AM, Groves, Andy wrote:

Date: Thu, 8 Jan 2009 10:14:48 -0600
From : Groves, Andy
To; Ijtackett@khsaa.orgl
Subject: Title IX ?

that we now have to drop a boys freshmen team in another sport. My interpretation is the Title IX requirements are
based on percentiges of population more so than the number of teams. We are in the process of organizing Girls
Soccer for next year. W e offer the following team breakdowns in our present programs.

1...--- Football . V-JV-F *W e had to cancel freshmen after 1 game due to Iow numbers.

<..-- Girls Volleyb4l.l.- V-JV
mwch, 
.Ai/
c t. Boys Basketball - V-JV-F k '*gtt-x u

. OY*VMOW

v,-- Girls Basketball - V-JV-F

Baseball - V-JV

y,,.J Softball - V-JV

t..,.,- Boys Track

t,-'-''- G i rIs T ra ck 6 s i'l?
s-l t/2009 - Girls Soccer - JV
-1-+l.

Are we out of compliance? .-  - .

'$) ,'u'O*

Thanks, Andy Groves - AD @ McLean County

P/ease let m e know if I can be of further assistance.

''f/ I were to read, much less answer, aIl the attacks made on me, this s/pop micht as we// be closed for business. 1 do the eery best J know how,
the lery best 1 can, and .r mean to keep Jo/nc so untli the end. If the end brings me out right, what )'s sald aça/rlsr me won't amount to
anythlng. If the end brings me out wrong, ten angels swearing J was rlght kv/'// make no J/ffererlce. '' .-Abraham Llncoln
Julian Tackett
Julian Tackett Assistant Commlssionerr

'

l'tackettëktls4a-orq
859-299-5472 (phone)
859-293-5999 (fex)

about:blank 2/26/2009
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Mdwemz Coun: High School understlmds and aclutowledgqs tlmt there is
sufficient studcnt interest in looldng at fonning a girl's soecer teatn.- Howeverr at this

I

time we ctmnot suo ciently ftmd thc current spnrts that are currfztly offel'ed by the

school. Th: M cLean County School board is currçntly looking at cutting soxne of the

current spods offered at the high school in order to help addt'ess the ctil-rent budget issues

in om school system. Thereforc, there is nt'l feasible way possible to begin the process of

implcmenting a girl's socccr program at thg high school. W e will tontinue to monitor the

interests of ou.r students an.d do our best to address 11' w nttös m1d concon'ts of our

students,
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